Contatta

roncalabs@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/giusepperonca-b5216438 (LinkedIn) roncaspot.github.io/ (Personal)

Competenze principali JavaScript

Project Management

Languages

SQL

Spanish (Elementary)
French (Elementary)
English (Professional Working)
Italiano (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Javascript hackerrank basics

Giuseppe Ronca

Tech Lead at Bitvavo

Haarlem

Riepilogo

I'm a Computer Science addicted with a Bachelor's Degree. I've 15 years of experience in software development and I usually spend my time making research and working in the field of IT

I started to work before my university career. I used to study IT since I was 13 years old.

I've started with Pascal, TCL, C++, MySQL with which I've learnt the basics of programming languages, database administration and software architecture.

I wrote my first desktop and server applications for enterprises and big open source companies in 2007.

Later on, I enrolled at the University of Computer Science in order to improve my software engineering skills, learn the AGILE framework as well as improving my skills in UX, Java, and design patterns. I'm involved as the founder, lead developer and administrator of various open-source and non-profit communities with thousands of active users such as AzerothCore I had an experience as the Manager of my personal organizations (Hyperweb2, Drassil).

I've organized 15 days of seminars about ReactJS and NodeJS, with which I've created a team of 6 freelancers, the Red Square team. We've worked on various enterprise projects for which I played the role of both PM and Lead Developer.

Currently I'm working for an international company in The Netherlands to move up with my career in this challenging and amazing environment.

I always look for perfect, effective and practical solutions to any potential problem.

Esperienza

Bitvavo

Technical Lead

novembre 2020 - Present (1 anno 5 mesi)

Amsterdam, North Holland, Netherlands

Working as a Tech Lead on NodeJS and Typescript. Responsible for the migration of a large multi-service architecture from JS to Typescript using NestJS, GraphQL and ReactJS. Following the best design patterns and principles. 100% coverage checks on tests and documentation. Backed by AWS cloud

Harlem Next

Senior Software Developer ottobre 2019 - novembre 2020 (1 anno 2 mesi)

Haarlem Area. Netherlands

Full Stack Developer. Tools: NodeJS, Typescript, GraphQL, Apollo Framework, VueJS 2, PHP Laravel/Lumen, MySQL, Google Cloud, Cloud Run & AppEngine, Firebase, Docker, Gitlab CI/CD, JIIRA, Google Suite, VSCode, Microservices.

Red Square Team

Founder / Lead Developer settembre 2018 - 2019 (1 anno)

Skills acquired: ReactJS 16.*, GraphQL, Apollo Framework, NodeJS, Typescript, Electron, Apache Cordova, C++, Docker, GSuite, Project Management with AGILE Framework, Github and Gitlab platforms, Clockify.

Hyperweb2

Manager / Lead Developer 2006 - 2019 (13 anni)

HyperWeb2 is a brand that since 2007 has been dealing with software development, consulting and technical assistance. Aiming for quality and the continuous search for perfection. I've developed dozens of Web sites and Mobile Applications with PHP or Nodejs/ReactJS Server for national and international customers.

Lenus Media

Lead Developer

settembre 2015 - settembre 2016 (1 anno 1 mese)

Salerno Area, Italy

- Web Developing: Wordpress and Propietary PHP software

- Crossplatform Mobile Applications with Apache Cordova and RESTful Architecture

Graffelab

Designer & Web Developer settembre 2010 - gennaio 2011 (5 mesi)

Salerno Area, Italy

Website developing

Intertexta Solutions Software Developer maggio 2010 - luglio 2010 (3 mesi) Salerno Area, Italy

- Developer and Theme Designer for Joomla CMS

7Web

Software Developer settembre 2009 - gennaio 2010 (5 mesi) Salerno Area, Italy

- Developing proprietary CRM/CSM/ECommerce
- Main languages: Java & PHP

Oasis informatica Hardware Technician Iuglio 2006 - agosto 2007 (1 anno 2 mesi) Salerno Area, Italy

Formazione

Università degli Studi di Salerno Bachelor's degree, Computer Science · (2012 - 2019)

I.T.I.S. B.Focaccia

High School Diploma, Computer Science · (2007 - 2009)

Liceo scientifico A. Genoino High School Diploma (2004 - 2006)